
From: 



(b) (6) 

Homeland 
Security 



• (b) (6) 

• (b) (6) 

a Massachusetts resident, who flies out of Boston Logan International Airport is concerned that 

as an individual with disabilities (has two complete knee replacements which will set off metal detector and due 

to cancer wears a prosthetic breast), she will be unfairly treated by TSA. She does not want to use the AIT 



o In April 2010, he states he traveled to Egypt to see his wife and child and on his return to Boston, CBP 

again detained him. When he asked to speak to a supervisor he was allegedly yelled at by a woman with 

a dog and told to sit down. He states his computer, camera, cell phone, ipod were taken away and 

returned after contents were copied and downloaded. 

From (b) (6) 	 [mailto 

To: 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 12:55 PM 

(b) (6) 

Subject: RE: Names/Dates 

Could you please send me your list? 

From: 	 [mailto (b) (6) 
	

(b) (6) 

Sent: Tuesda March 29 2011 12:53 PM 
(b) (6) To: 

Cc: Blumberg, Jeffrey; Kessler, Tamara; Shora, Kareem 
Subject: RE: Names/Dates 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) 




